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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Sunday, 8 November 2020 11:51 AM

To: LOH Cynthia; Admin A; assignments

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: RE: S0M02UGE_URGENT_FBQ4513Y_OD_CLAIM - FIRE

Hi Cynthia 
 
Acknowledge your request. 
 
Dear Assignment Team 
 
Please assign our Naz to carry out the OD survey and investigate into the cause of fire to the bike. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Saturday, 7 November 2020 4:23 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 

Subject: S0M02UGE_URGENT_FBQ4513Y_OD_CLAIM - FIRE 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Bryan, 

 

We refer to the attached. 

 

FYNA - Insured driver found the vehicle damaged by fire whilst parked.  

 

Details and relevant documents shared in SC for your perusal. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

Cynthia Loh 

Specialist, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811  

Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg 

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741  

www.axa.com.sg 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


